

PAUL CMACHOWSKI

SENIOR PHP DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I'm a developer with over 12 years of experience in web application programming. For the last 5 years, I have been working mainly with WordPress and WooCommerce on the backend and frontend. I'm also skilled with MVC frameworks like Laravel or Symfony 4. I use this knowledge to build custom solutions for Wordpress and WooCommerce apps.

pawel.cmachowski@gmail.com
+48 609196664
cmachowski.com
@cmachu
Sosnowiec, Poland

FRONT-END SKILLS

HTML5	9.5 / 10
CSS3 / SASS / LESS	9.5 / 10
JS / ES6 / jQuery / AJAX	8.5 / 10
CSS Grids / Bootstrap / Foundation	9.0 / 10
Gulp / Grunt / Webpack / npm	8.0 / 10
React.js / Vue.js / Redux	6.0 / 10
Photoshop / Gimp	5.0 / 10

BACKEND-END SKILLS

PHP 5.6 / 7.4 / 8.0	9.5 / 10
MySQL / PostgreSQL	7.0 / 10
Symfony 4.4, Laravel 4 / 5 / 6	8.5 / 10
WordPress / WooCommerce	9.5 / 10
WP Plugin / WP Theme development	9.0 / 10
Docker	7.5 / 10
OSM / PostGIS / Mapnik	6.5 / 10

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Average 10 web projects per year	2009 - 2012
Kogga.pl - Paul Cmachowski Average 25 web projects per year	2013 - 2016
Polcode - Senior PHP Developer Participate in projects for foreign clients - mainly USA and UK	2016 - 2019
Develtio - Senior Dev / Team Leader Participate in projects form Green Parrot marketing agency	2019 - now

EDUCATION

IT Technical School Specialization: internet applications	2010
BSc, Engineer - Information Technology Engineering diploma, specialization: internet programming	2014

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Team leader, Agile, Scrum
- Soft skills, Contact with clients, trainings for clients,
- Creating and using REST services, JSON/XML API,
- Git flow, Continuous Delivery, Continuous Integration, Docker
- SOLID, KISS, DRY, PSR standards,
- Task management tools: Redmine, Trello, JIRA, Gitlab issues, Github issues, Teamwork, Asana.
- Expertise and proficiency in Wordpress and WooCommerce development,
- Problem-solving attitude, get things done attitude,
- Great responsiveness and responsibility
- English proficiency
- Combining a business and programming approach

I hereby agree to the processing of personal data included in my application for the needs necessary to carry out the recruitment process in accordance with art. 6 par. 1 lit. a Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation). I also consent to processing of my personal data for the purposes of any future recruitment processes.